

Charlesbury Crossing
Minutes- October

Exchequer- 4907.49

Marshall- We're getting rained out. Our folks did well at WOW. Achbar is Baronial Champion. Cyriac is Baronial Warlord. We're getting more rapier in.

Chatelaine- Banner has been ordered. Do we want Canton popups at Crown. Yes.

Herald
A&S

Should we alternate between north and south A&S meetings? Alyson will head up this process as the interim A&S officer.

New Market Day in April. Jessamyn will autocrat and check with Park about dates.

Recruitment: Could we change fighter practice time?

*How about the colleges? Achbar has been going there but he was by himself on the panel. It would be helpful to have someone to address other areas.

*Indipendence HS is having a cultural day Dec.20. More info from Tam.

*Achbar: ConCarolina- it might be possible to get reduced rates. Any ideas to expand past the heavy and rapier fighting?

*IshibanCon? 2021?

Alyson and Achbar will brainstorm about demos and post to Facebook.

Follow up with new people with phone conversation, etc.. We need people to do the follow up.

Amira:

*We voted to do banners for the Kingdom. They finally have given us a list of requested banners, paid for by the Kingdom. Are we still interested? Need to know how many, etc..

*Calontir's banners were stolen. Could we do some for them at our expense? Amira will price it out.